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P. Benjamin Zuckerman
Phone: (561-893-8707)
bzuckerman@bergersingerman.com

September 23, 2014

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL (RAYMOND@RTHASSOCIATES.ORG)
(AVIEWIT@IVIEWIT.TV) AND U.S. MAIL

Raymond T. Hersh
RTH Associates, Inc.
P. O. Box 5466

Ft. Lauderdale, FL

and

Eliot Bernstein
Iviewit Holdings, Inc.
2753 N.W. 34" Street
Boca Raton, FL 33434

Re: Eliot Bernstein and Iviewit

Dear Raymond and Eliot:

Following our discussion concerning whether our law firm would consider representing
Eliot Bernstein in connection with the claims Mr. Bernstein and his company, Iviewit, believe
they have arising from the use by AT&T and others and the claimed misappropriation by others
of the video streaming and imaging technology inventions Mr. Bernstein is apparently
responsible for creating (the “Matter”), we have decided to decline the opportunity to do so. We
enjoyed speaking with you both, appreciate the opportunity you gave us, and we wish you all the
best.

This letter confirms that neither Berger Singerman LLP nor any of its attorneys were
engaged by you with respect to the Matter, and that no attorney-client relationship exists between
us with respect to the Matter. We further confirm that we have not received confidential
information from either of you with regard to the Matter, and we have not provided any legal
advice to either of you with regard to the Matter. To the extent we received any written
information or other materials from you necessary for us to consider whether to represent you in
the Matter, we are returning them to you with this letter.

We did not have the opportunity to investigate in detail any facts with respect to the
Matter and, therefore, you should not rely upon any of our general discussions with you as legal
advice nor consider our refusal to undertake the Matter as being any unstated opinion as to the
merits of the Matter. Because we are not representing you on any matter, we cannot practically
monitor any changes in the law or your circumstances as they might affect the Matter, and we
therefore disclaim any duty to do so.
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If you wish to pursue your legal rights with another lawyer, you should act promptly.
Please note that statutes of limitation may apply and require prompt action. If you fail to take
appropriate action in a timely manner, you may permanently lose some, if not all, of your rights.

We enjoyed the opportunity to meet you both, and we appreciate your interest in the firm.
Sincerely yours,

BERGER SINGERMAN LLP

\

P. Benjamin Zuckerman
PBZ/cap

cc: Mitchell Berger, Esq.
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